
Good afternoon 
 
I have read all the relevant documents and am satisfied that I can agree with the proposal to submit 
the Council’s TSM’s to the RSH. 
 
If a hard copy signature is required, please ensure a copy of the Executive Decision is made available 
through the Leadership Support office, and I will sign it when next at the Town Hall. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Andy 
 
Andy Baker 
Tendring District Councillor 
Eastcliff Ward 
 
Portfolio Holder for Housing & Planning 
 
Deputy Leader 
Tendring Independent Group 
 
Tel: 01255 686097 
Mobile: 07773 008077 
 
 
 
 
From: Emma Norton <enorton@tendringdc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 June 2024 09:35 
To: Cllr. Andy Baker <cllr.abaker@tendringdc.gov.uk> 
Cc: Damian Williams <dwilliams@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Tim R. Clarke (Assist. Director) 
<trclarke@tendringdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Tenant Satisfaction Measures Outturn 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Further to previous discussions and the presentation to the Tenants Panel on 28 May 2024, please 
find attached a report seeking your approval to submit our Tenant Satisfaction Measures to the 
Regulator of Social Housing. 
 
If you are in agreement with this, I would be grateful if you could either sign and return the attached 
Executive Decision form or confirm by email. 
 
If you should have any queries in connection with this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me, 
 
Regards, 
 
Emma 
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